FRALEY & SCHILLING, INC.

April 5, 2007

Patriot Fuel Savings Group, LLC

Mr. George A. Borden, Vice President Sales
PO Box 2211

Wintersville, OH 43953
http://www.patriotfsg.com

Re:  Results of 30 day FPC-1 test conducted by Fraley and Schilling, Inc.

Dear Mr. Borden,

[ am pleased to present you with the results, of the recently completed internal Fraley and
Schilling, Inc. test, utilizing FPC-1. We conducted an approximate 30 day test of FPC-
1, during March 2007, in two of our Mercedes engine Freightliner tractors. Per your
direction, this test was conducted by establishing a baseline fuel economy in each vehicle
and defining multiple variables including drivers, routes and loads. The results are as
follows:

Results of 30 Day Test Utilizing FPC-1

Unit Untreated MPG Treated MPG MPG Difference
2402 5.66 6.09 + 7.60%
2710 5.84 6.20 +6.16%

These results demonstrate that FPC-1 performs as indicated in the product literature.

Sinw g

Mr. Richard Ferguson, Terminal Manager, Brilliant, Ohio
Fraley and Schilling, Inc.
http://www fraleyandschilling.com

708 Dan Dee Lane « Birilliant, Ohio 43913 ¢ Phone (740) 598-4118
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